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Chapter I: Executive Summary 

 FVF, Inc. conducted an investigation regarding the compliance of town registrars with 
relevant state statutes which ensure elections are properly conducted by well-trained 
election officials. 

 FVF, Inc. sent Freedom of Information Act requests to both the Connecticut Secretary of 
the State’s Office and all 169 individual towns requesting the applicable data. 

 The Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office failed to provide accurate and complete 
information requested by Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.  

 Only twenty-nine cities/towns were completely compliant with the Freedom of 
Information Act requests sent by FVF, Inc. 

Title 9, § 9-32 (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-32)-Canvas of voters (ED-632 form): 

 Must be completed by May 1st. 
 Sixty-four towns sent FVF, Inc. a properly conducted, on-time canvass. 
 Forty-eight towns sent FVF, Inc. a canvass that was dated after May 1st. 
 Fifty-seven towns refused to provide FVF, Inc. with a canvass report. 

Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes- Certification of Registrars 

  After two years of taking office, all registrars must be certified.  
 147 registrars are certified. 
 FVF, Inc. estimates forty-eight registrars are not certified. 
 Fifty-seven registrars refused to provide a record of certification. 
 Eighty-six registrars have taken office less than two years ago. 

Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes- Education Hours for Registrars 

 Following certification, each registrar must complete at least eight hours of training every 
year. 

 177 registrars are in compliance with this statute 
 Seventeen registrars are not in compliance with this statute. 
 144 registrars have refused to provide FVF with their education hours.  
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Chapter II: Explanation of Investigation 

 Since July, Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. (FVF, Inc.) has conducted an investigation regarding 
the certification of Registrars in the State of Connecticut. During this investigation, FVF, Inc. has 
uncovered numerous violations of multiple state statues committed by registrars statewide. The 
proceeding report outlines the status of the registrars in every town, helping residents determine 
whether their registrars are in full compliance with relevant state statutes. This investigation will 
include all applicable documents requested by FVF, Inc. from each town, in accordance with the 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552)1, also known as FOIA, as well as all 
communications exchanged between FVF, Inc. and the towns. The following provides an 
overview of the investigation to help the reader interpret the subsequent findings: 

I. ED-632(Canvass Form): 
According to Connecticut General Statutes, Title 9, § 9-32 (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-

32)2 “In each municipality the registrars, between January first and May first, annually 
shall cause either” a house-to-house canvass, a canvass using the National Change of 
Address System of the United States Postal Service (NCOA), a canvass by telephone, a 
canvass by mail, or a canvass using a variety of the aforementioned methods. The 
canvass process is necessary to maintain the accuracy and integrity of the voter rolls, 
ensuring only eligible voters are able to cast a ballot in that year’s election. FVF, Inc. is 
putting a copy of the completed canvass form sent from each town either from 2024 or 
2023, depending on which year’s canvass FVF, Inc. has received, on fightvoterfraud.org. 
This allows constituents to check if their town’s canvass was completed properly and on 
time. Note: In order for a canvass document to be official, it must be completed, signed, 
and dated by both the Republican and Democrat Registrar of each town.  

II. Registrar Certificates 
All registrars who took office after July 1, 2015 must be certified two years after 

beginning the position. The certification process requires the successful completion of a 
twenty-five-hour course proctored by the University of Connecticut (UCONN) that 
ensures each registrar is properly trained to run an election. Title 9, § 9-192a3 (Conn. 
Gen. Stat. § 9-192a) states “Any registrar taking such office after July 1, 2015, shall 
complete such program and satisfy such criteria for certification (A) in the case of a two-
year term, not later than the conclusion of such term, and (B) in the case of a four-year 
term, not later than two years after the date of first holding such office”. In Connecticut, it 
is estimated forty-eight registrars are not compliant with this regulation.  

This report will describe all records of registrar certifications FVF, Inc. has 
received. If one checks on fightvoterfraud.org and there are not two certifications for each 
town, one for the Republican Registrar and one for the Democrat Registrar, that means 
either (1) the town has not complied with FVF’s FOIA request, (2) the registrar had been 
hired less than two years ago and thus is exempt, or (3) the registrar has not been certified 

 
1 Freedom of InformaƟon Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (2024). 
2 Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-32 (2024). 
3 Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-192a (2024). 
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in the time prescribed by the above statute. This report will indicate which of the three 
categories each registrar lacking certification belongs to. 

To determine whether the registrar truly lacks certification or the town simply has 
not provided it, FVF, Inc. cross referenced the certification list provided by the secretary 
of the state with the records it received from each town through the FOIA. If the secretary 
of the state has listed the registrar as certified, but the town has not provided the 
certification, the registrar will be labeled as refusing to provide certification. However, if 
the secretary of the state has no record of the registrar’s certification and the town has not 
provided FVF, Inc. with an official certification record that registrar will be labeled as not 
being certified. Disclaimer: FVF, Inc. has uncovered some inaccuracies in the data it has 
received from the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office. Due to these inaccuracies, 
FVF, Inc. cannot confirm with absolute certainty the certification status of each registrar. 
This investigation gathers preliminary evidence so constituents have an idea of the status 
of their municipalities registrars. This investigation relies solely on government 
documents in presenting its findings. 

Documents and email correspondence between FVF, Inc. and the Connecticut Secretary of 
the State’s Office will be included in the data section (Chapter III). All other documents 
and communications between FVF, Inc. and each town will be available to view on 
fightvoterfraud.org.  
 
III. Education Hours 

Each registrar is responsible for completing required training hours each year 
following the completion of their certification. Title 9, § 9-192a (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-
)192a) specifies “each registrar [post-certification] shall participate each year in not less 
than eight hours of training”. Moreover, Title 9, § 9-192b (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-192b)4 
also articulates that “registrar of voters shall annually designate either said registrar, the 
deputy registrar of voters or an assistant registrar of voters to receive at least ten hours of 
instruction under the elections training program developed under subdivision (2) of 
subsection (d) of section 9-192a.” FVF, Inc. has requested the records for the number of 
training hours each registrar has received annually since 2018. This report will verify 
whether each registrar has completed the required eight hours of annual training. Note: 
2023 hours will be used in the write up of this report to check compliance of those 
registrars who have not yet received enough hours in 2024. All hours from 2018-2024 
will be available to view on fightvoterfraud.org.  

IV. Letters Sent by FVF, Inc. to Mayors, First Selectman, Town Attorneys, etc.  
To ensure transparency, this investigation will include all cover letters FVF, Inc. 

sent to request the documents outlined in I, II, & III on fightvoterfraud.org. 
V. Correspondences Between FVF, Inc. and City/Town Representatives 

When beginning this project, FVF, Inc. had the expectation that all documents 
requested would be provided in a timely manner, in accordance with FOIA. Neither 
expectation has been met; multiple towns have provided FVF, Inc. with an incomplete 

 
4 Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-192b (2024). 
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FOIA request and/or have completed the request after the allotted thirty-day period. To 
elucidate the difficulty FVF, Inc. has encountered in requesting these documents, and to 
establish transparency, all correspondences between FVF, Inc. and each town will be 
included on Fight Voter Fraud’s website.   

The goal of this investigation is to ensure every registrar is meeting the standards of 
excellence one expects from those tasked with running our elections. Furthermore, this study is 
meant to empower the citizens of each town to demand accountability from their election 
officials. For further inquiries regarding this study, please contact Linda@Fightvoterfraud.org. 
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Chapter III: Data:  

The following section gives a visual overview of the data collected during this study. It 
will include bar-graphs related to the certification of each registrar, the status of the canvassing 
for each town, and the breakdown of the number of education hours received for all registrars 
across the state since 2018.  

For the ED-632 form, the accompanying bar graph will display whether each individual 
town either (a) completed the document on time, for either 2024 or 2023, so is fully compliant, 
(b) completed the document late which is after May 1st, for either 2024 or 2023, or (c) did not 
send FVF, Inc. a copy of a completed canvassing report for 2024 or 2023. 

The bar graph that accompanies the registrar certifications will display whether each 
individual registrar either (a) is certified in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes, (b) is not certified and thus not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes, or (c) began their initial term less than two years ago and therefore 
has time to obtain certification, or (d) is certified in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes but has refused to honor FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request to obtain a copy 
of their certificate.  

The histogram that accompanies each year’s education hours will display the breakdown 
of hours each registrar has received. It will break registrars into categories by every two hours 
(i.e. received 0-2 hours, 2-4 hours, 4-6 hours etc.). The vertical dashed red line on each 
histogram represents the state mandated number of education hours each registrar must receive 
annually. Those registrars that fall to the left of the red line are not compliant with state statutes, 
whereas those who fall to the right of the line are.  It is worth noting, in addition to the mandated 
eight hours each registrar must receive, each town must designate either a registrar, an assistant 
registrar, or a deputy registrar to receive ten hours of instruction under ‘the election training 
program’ as prescribed by Title 9, § 9-192b of Connecticut General Statutes. Fight Voter Fraud, 
Inc. did not verify compliance with these education hours in this report. Therefore, even if your 
particular registrar is compliant with their individual education hours, that does not 
necessarily mean the entire town is compliant with the election training program.  

The Connecticut Secretary of the States’s Office sent an incomplete document regarding 
the certification status of each registrar. FVF, Inc will include this document along with the email 
correspondences between FVF, Inc. and the secretary of the state’s office.  
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ED-632 
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Registrar Certification 
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Registrar Education Hours 2024 

 
 
 

 
 



FVF, Inc. 10 
 

Registrar Education Hours 2023 
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Registrar Education Hours 2022 
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Registrar Education Hours 2021 
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Registrar Education Hours 2020: *Note the COVID-19 pandemic 
appears to have impacted education hours for 2020* 
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Registrar Education Hours 2019 
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Registrar Education Hours 2018 
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Email Correspondences Between FVF and the 
Secretary of the States Office:  
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Excel Spreadsheet Sent to FVF, Inc. From the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office: 
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Chapter IV: Town Report 

 This section provides a breakdown town-by-town of the status of each applicable 
document FVF, Inc. has been studying. All information is taken directly from the documents 
received from FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request from each town unless the town has not provided FVF, 
Inc. with the document(s) requested. In such case, FVF, Inc. will reference the list we have 
received from the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office to make an informed prediction 
regarding the certification status of each registrar noting that we cannot be entirely certain about 
their certification status due to the inaccuracies found in the document. 

 The heading of each town will be colored red or green for each town. To obtain a green 
heading, the town must provide FVF, Inc. with all documents requested. Also, all the documents 
sent must be completely compliant with all relevant state statutes. If any of these conditions are 
not met, the town’s heading will be listed as red. 

The following towns are completely compliant with all state statutes that were researched 
in this report as well as FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request: 

Town 

1. Canton 

2. Cheshire 

3. Clinton 

4. Colebrook 

5. Coventry 

6. East Granby 

7. Granby 

8. Guilford 

9. Haddam 

10. Hartford 

11. Lyme 

12. Madison 

13. Manchester 

14. Marlborough 

15. Middletown 

16. Norwich 

17. Oxford 
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18. Portland 

19. Prospect 

20. Sherman 

21. Southington 

22. Waterbury 

23. Waterford 

24. Westport 

25. Wilton 

26. Windham 

27. Woodbridge 

28. Woodbury 

29. Woodstock 
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Andover:  

 Andover has not complied with FVF, Inc’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Democrat registrar Linda 

Derrick and Republican registrar Wallace Barton are both certified in accordance with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Andover. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Andover for either 

registrar. 
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Ansonia:  

 Ansonia has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar John 

Feddem took office on 06/01/2024 so, therefore still has time to complete his 
certification.  

 Also, according to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican 
registrar David Papcin is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Ansonia. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Ansonia for either 

registrar. 
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Ashford: 

ED-632 

 Ashford completed its canvassing for 2024 between 01/04/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification  

 Ashford has not presented the certification of Lauren L. Olson, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not fully compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act 
request.  

 Ashford has not presented the certification of Colleen S. DePercio, the Republican 
registrar, which means it is not fully compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information 
Act request. 

 Education Hours 

 Lauren L. Olson, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Colleen S. DePercio, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Avon:  

 Avon has not complied with FVF, Inc’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar Ann 

Clark is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
 Lisa Anderson, the Republican registrar, is listed by the secretary of the state’s office as 

taking office on 08/01/2023; therefore, she still has time to obtain her certification. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Avon. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Avon for either registrar. 
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Barkhamsted: 

ED-632 

 Barkhamsted completed their canvassing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 04/24/2024 
which is before the deadline of May 1st meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes 

Certification  

 Karen A Martin, the Democrat Registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Stephen Blackburn is not certified despite taking office in November 2021; therefore, he 
is currently not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The 
secretary of the state’s office notes that he is not currently enrolled in the relevant 
ROVAC course to obtain certification.  

Education Hours 

 Barkhamsted has not provided FVF, Inc. with Karen A Martin’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 

 Steven Blackburn, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of his certification within two years of when he first took office.  
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Beacon Falls:  

 Beacon Falls has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Shawn Northrop, the 

Democrat registrar, took office on 02/01/2024, therefore, he has time to obtain his 
certification. 

 The secretary of the state’s office lists Jessica Krenesky, the Republican registrar, as not 
being certified despite taking office on 01/01/2021; therefore, there is evidence she is not 
in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Moreover, there is 
evidence she ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. The secretary of the 
state’s office notes that she is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain 
certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Beacon 
Falls. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Beacon Falls for either 
registrar. 
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Berlin: 

ED-632 

 Berlin has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it has not complied with 
FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Christy Miano, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 3/31/2020 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Joan Veley, the Republican registrar, was certified on 11/19/2020 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Berlin has not provided FVF, Inc. with Christy Miano’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 

 Berlin has not provided FVF, Inc. with Joan Veley’s, the Republican registrar, education 
hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
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Bethany:  

 Bethany has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Kathryn Sylvester and the Republican registrar Janice Loomis are both certified in 
accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Bethany. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Bethany for either 

registrar. 
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Bethel: 

ED-632 

 Bethel completed its canvassing for 2023 between 04/27/2023 and 12/01/2023 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Wendy Cahill, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 09/08/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Timothy Beeble, the Republican registrar, was certified in the year of 2017 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Wendy Cahill, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Timothy Beeble, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Bethlehem:  

ED-632 

 Bethlehem completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/28/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Bethlehem has not presented the certification of Karen Pfluger, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Bethlehem has not presented the certification of Christine Reisel, the Republican 
registrar, which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act 
Request. 

Education Hours  

 Bethlehem has not provided FVF, Inc. with Karen Pfluger’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Bethlehem has not provided FVF, Inc. with Christine Reisel’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Bloomfield: 

ED-632 

 Bloomfield completed its canvassing for 2024 on 01/10/2024 which is before the 
deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut 
General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Jennifer Marshall-Nealy, the Democrat registrar, began their initial term less than two 
years ago and accordingly she is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Robert Ike, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/28/2019 so he is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Jennifer Marshall-Nealy, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education 
hours until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took 
office.  

 Bloomfield has not provided FVF, Inc. with Rober Ike’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request.  
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Bolton:  

 Bolton has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Sandra Pierog took office on 02/01/2023; therefore, she still has time to obtain her 
certification.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Bernice Dixon is not certified despite taking office on 01/01/2022; therefore, she is 
currently not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The 
secretary of the state’s office notes that she is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Bolton. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Bolton for either 

registrar. 
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Bozrah:  

ED-632 

 Bozrah completed its canvassing for 2024 between 03/26/2024 and 05/02/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st; this means Bozrah is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Susan A Ververis, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Pamala Contino, the Republican registrar, was certified on 03/29/2022 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Susan A Ververis, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Pamala Contino, the Republican registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Branford: 

ED-632 

 Branford completed its canvassing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 05/31/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Jeff Rowan, the Democrat registrar, began their initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Darren Lawler, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/29/2021 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Jeff Rowan, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Darren Lawler, the Republican registrar, has completed one hour in 2023 and is thus not 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Bridgeport:  

 Bridgeport has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Patricia A. Howard and the Republican registrar Linda Grace are both certified in 
accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Bridgeport. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Bridgeport for either 

registrar. 
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Bridgewater:  

 Bridgewater has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Denise Valeri is not certified despite taking office on 01/01/2022; therefore, she is not 
currently in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The 
secretary of the state’s office notes that she is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain certification. 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Theresa Angell is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Bridgewater. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Bridgewater for either 

registrar. 
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Bristol: 

ED-632 

 Bristol completed their canvassing for 2024 between 01/04/2024 and 05/31/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Kevin McCauley the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Jolene Lusitani the Republican registrar, was certified on 02/01/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Kevin McCauley, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Jolene Lusitani, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Brookfield: 

ED-632 

 Brookfield has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Brookfield has not presented the certification of Dorothy A Dori, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act request.  

 Catherine Iannone, the Republican registrar, began their initial term less than two years 
ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Dorothy A Dori the Democrat registrar, has completed six-and-a-half hours in 2023 and is 
thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes 

 Catherine Iannone, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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Brooklyn: 

ED-632 

 Brooklyn has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Richard Ives, the Democrat registrar, is not certified. It is unclear when Richard first 
took office.  Therefore, FVF, Inc. is unable to verify Mr. Ives compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Jo Ann Gerardi-Voccio, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/06/2019 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Brooklyn has not provided FVF, Inc. with Richard Ives’, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Jo Ann Gerardi-Voccio, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Burlington: 

ED-632 

 Burlington completed its canvassing for 2024 between 01/18/2024 and 05/23/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes  

Certification 

 Anita LaChance, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning their first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Anita is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary of the 
state’s office listed Anita’s start date as 01/01/2021 and has no record of her certification; 
therefore, there is evidence that Ms. LaChance ran the 2023 election in violation of state 
statutes. The secretary of the state’s office notes that Ms. LaChance is enrolled in the 
relevant ROVAC course to obtain certification. 

 Donna Rusgrove, the Republican registrar, was certified on 09/19/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Anita LaChance, the Democrat registrar, has completed seventeen hours in 2023 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Donna Rusgrove, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Canaan: 

ED-632 

 Canaan completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/15/2024 and 04/24/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes  

Certification 

 Patricia Fife, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Susan Kelsey, the Republican registrar, was certified on 01/24/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours  

 Patricia Fife, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Susan Kelsey, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes 
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Canterbury:  

 Canterbury has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Loreen F. Hegan, the 

Democrat registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office Linda Sangermano, the 
Republican registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Linda still has time to obtain 
her certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Canterbury. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Canterbury for either 

registrar. 
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Canton: 

ED-632 

 Canton completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/04/2024 and 06/02/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Cynthia Zdanzukas, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Jack Miner, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so he is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Cynthia Zdanzukas, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Jack Miner, the Republican registrar, has completed nine hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Chaplin: 

ED-632 

 Chaplin completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/21/2024 and 05/21/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Christopher Komunes the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/17/2017, so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Eugene Boomer, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017, so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Christopher Komunes, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Eugene Boomer, the Republican registrar, has completed thirteen hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Cheshire: 

ED-632 

 Cheshire completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/19/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Willy Hyde the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Sylvia Nicols the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 
William Hyde and the Republican registrar Sylvia Nicols began their respective terms on 
07/01/2024 and are not yet certified; therefore, they still have time to obtain their 
required education hours. 
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Chester:  

ED-632 

 Chester completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/26/2024 and 04/09/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes  

Certification 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 
Victor Fetter was not certified prior to the November 5, 2024 election despite taking 
office on 01/01/2022; therefore, there is evidence Victor ran the election in violation of 
state statutes. Victor is now certified receiving his certificate on 11/07/2024. 

 Tracy Ohaus, the Republican registrar, was certified on 07/17/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Chester has not provided FVF, Inc. with Victor Fetter’s, the Democrat registrar, education 
hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Tracey Ohaus, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Clinton: 

ED-632 

 Clinton completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 04/10/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 June Hansen, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Wendy McDermott, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 June Hansen, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half in 2023 and is thus 
in compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Wendy McDermott, the Republican registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half in 2023 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Colchester:  

ED-632 

 Colchester completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar Sara 
Mussen and the Republican registrar Julianne Shilosky have both took office less than 
two years ago; therefore, they both still have time to obtain their certification. 

Education Hours 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Colchester for either 
registrar. 
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Colebrook: 

ED-632 

 Colebrook completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/27/2024 and 04/01/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Karen Odell, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Sherri Gray, the Republican registrar, was certified on 01/08/2020 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Karen Odell, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Sherri Gray, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Columbia: 

ED-632 

 Columbia completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/09/2024 and 06/04/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Nelisa Regan, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Gayle Mulligan, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 The Democrat registrar Nelisa Regan began her term on 02/01/2024 and is not yet 
certified, according to the secretary of the state’s office; therefore, she still has time to 
obtain her required annual education hours. 

 Gayle Mulligan, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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Cornwall: 

ED-632 

 Cornwall completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/25/2024 and 05/13/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Jayne Ridgway, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/17/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Brittany Mosimann, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first 
term on 01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Brittany is not in compliance 
with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Jayne Ridgway, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Brittany Mosimann, the Republican registrar, has completed six hours in 2023 and is thus 
not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Coventry: 

ED-632 

 Coventry completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/26/2024 and 04/04/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Sandye Simon the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/20/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Marilyn Powers, the Republican registrar, was certified on 02/13/2024 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Sandye Simon the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Marilyn Powers, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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Cromwell: 

ED-632 

 Cromwell completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/16/2023 and 02/01/2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Alice Kelly, the Democrat registrar, was certified 07/17/2017 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Bonnie Anderson, the Republican registrar, was certified on 07/17/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Cromwell has not provided FVF, Inc. with Alice Kelly’s, the Democrat registrar’s, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Cromwell has not provided FVF, Inc. with Bonnie Anderson’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Danbury:  

ED-632 

 Danbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/05/2024 and 05/31/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Joan Bielizna, the Democrat 
registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Joan still has time to obtain her 
certification. 

 Mary Ann Doran, the Democrat registrar, was certified 03/31/2020 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Danbury for either 
registrar. 
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Darien:  

 Darien has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Susan Gray, the Democrat 

registrar is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 

Cara Gately took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Cara still has time to obtain her 
certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Darien. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Darien for either 

registrar. 
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Deep River 

ED-632 

 Deep River has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in 
compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Elizabeth Lori Gregan the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first 
term on 01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore Ms. Gregan is not in compliance 
with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Michael Harris, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning his first term 
on 01/01/2022 more than two years ago; therefore, Mr. Harris is not in compliance with 
the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Elizabeth Lori Gregan, the Democrat registrar, has completed one-and-a-half hours in 
2023 and is thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Michael Harris, the Republican registrar, has completed eight hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
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Derby:  

 Derby has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Louise Pitney is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Michael Shea, the 
Republican registrar is not certified despite taking office on 01/01/2022; therefore, he is 
not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary 
of the state’s office notes that he is not currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course 
to obtain certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Derby. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Derby for either 

registrar. 
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Durham 

ED-632 

 Durham completed its canvassing for 2024 between 03/26/2024 and 05/03/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, this means Durham is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Heather Petit, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 09/05/2024, meaning she is in 
compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes for the 2024 election. 
However, the secretary of the state’s office’s records show that she took office on 
12/01/2020. This implies there is evidence she ran the 2023 election in violation of state 
statutes. 

 Jon Scagnelli, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/06/2024, so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Education Hours  

 Durham has not provided FVF, Inc. with Heather Petit’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 John Scagnelli, the Republican registrar, just completed his certification; therefore, his 
hours are not yet due.  
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East Granby: 

ED-632 

 East Granby completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Wayne Hayes, the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Michele Marin, the Republican registrar, was certified on 09/01/2021 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Wayne Hayes, the Democrat 
registrar, took office on 04/01/2024. Therefore, he still has time to complete his required 
education hours.  

 Michele Marin, the Republican registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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East Haddam:  

ED-632: 

 East Haddam completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 04/23/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification:  

 Martha Hansen, the Democrat registrar was certified on 06/06/2018 in accordance with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Becky Wonneberger, the 
Republican registrar, is not certified despite taking office on 01/01/2022; therefore, there 
is evidence that Becky is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours: 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of East Haddam for Martha 
Hansen, the Democrat registrar 

 Becky Wonneberger, the Republican registrar, has completed nine-and-a-half hours in 
2023 and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 
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East Hampton:  

 East Hampton has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Terry Latimer, the 

Democrat registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes 

 The secretary of the state’s office notes that Rosemarie Hecht, the Republican registrar, 
took office on 04/01/2024; therefore, Rosemarie has time to obtain her certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of East 
Hampton. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of East Hampton for either 
registrar. 
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East Hartford:  

 East Hartford has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 The Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office notes that Veronica Rosario, the 

Democrat registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Veronica still has time to obtain 
her certification. 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Mary J. Mourey, the 
Republican registrar is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of East 
Hartford. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of East Hartford for either 
registrar. 
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East Haven:  

ED-632: 

 East Granby completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 06/11/2024, 
which is after before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, 
§ 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification: 

 Richard A. DePalma, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/17/2023 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Alberta Vitale, the Republican registrar, was certified on 05/11/2023 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of East Haven for either 
registrar. 

 Alberta Vitale, the Republican registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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East Lyme 

ED-632 

 East Lyme claims to have completed their ED-632 form on 04/24/2024; however, this is 
impossible to verify since no official documentation was sent. 

Certification 

 Wendi Sims, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/18/2024 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Mary Devine Smith, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Wendi Sims, the Democrat registrar, just completed her certification so, therefore her 
hours are not yet due. 

 Mary Devine Smith, the Republican registrar, has completed ten-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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East Windsor:  

 East Windsor has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Denise Menard, the 

Democrat registrar, and Mark Simmons, the Republican registrar were both hired on 
05/01/2024; therefore, Denise & Mark still have time to obtain their certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of East 
Windsor. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of East Windsor for either 
registrar. 
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Eastford: 

ED-632 

 Eastford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/24/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Kathleen Healey, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/25/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Toni Doubleday, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/17/2023 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Kathleen Healey, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Toni Doubleday, the Republican registrar, has completed four hours in 2023 and is thus 
not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Easton:  

 Easton has not complied with FVF, Inc’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, David Smith, the Democrat 

registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
 The secretary of the state’s office notes Dori Wollen, the Republican registrar, was hired 

on 01/01/2023; therefore, she has time to complete her certification. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Easton. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Easton for either 

registrar. 
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Ellington: 

ED-632 

 Ellington completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 05/15/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Lois Timms-Ferrara, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 03/31/2020 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Wanda DeLand, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Lois Timms-Ferrara, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Wanda DeLand, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Enfield 

ED-632 

 Enfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/23/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Christina Tetreault, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Tom Kienzler, the Republican registrar, was certified on 09/16/2024 so he is currently 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes for the 2024 election. 
However, the secretary of the state’s office’s records show that he took office on 
03/01/2019. This implies there is evidence he ran the 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in 
violation of state statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Christina Tetreault, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Enfield has not provided FVF, Inc. with Tom Kienzler’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours, which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Essex: 

ED-632 

 Essex completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Melissa Ozols, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Barbara Ryan, the Republican registrar, was certified on 02/05/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Melissa Ozols, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Essex has not provided FVF, Inc. with Barbara Ryan’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Fairfield: 

ED-632 

 Fairfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Fairfield has not presented the certification of Matthew Wagner, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Cathy Politi, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/23/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours  

 Matthew Wagner, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Cathy Politi, the Republican registrar, has completed fourteen hours in 2023 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Farmington:  

 Farmington has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request.  
 The Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office notes that Beth Kintner, the Democrat 

registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Beth still has time to complete her 
certification. 

 According to the secretary of the state’s office, the Republican registrar Ann Newbury is 
certified in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Farmington. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Farmington for either 

registrar. 
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Franklin:  

 Franklin has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Barbara Konow, the 

Democrat registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 The secretary of the state’s office notes Meghan Danko, the Republican registrar, took 
office on 01/01/2023; therefore, Meghan still has time to complete her certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Franklin 
 FVF, Inc. has received three education hours for Meghan Danko in 2024. No hours for 

Barbara Konow were sent. 
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Glastonbury: 

ED-632 

 Glastonbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/01/2024 and 05/01/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Charlie Murray, the Democrat registrar, is reported as being certified on 04/05/2017. 
Moreover, the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office lists him as being certified. 
However, FVF, Inc. has not received an official certification document. 

 Lisbeth Becker, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Charlie Murray, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Lisbeth Becker, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Goshen: 

ED-632 

 Goshen completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/25/2023 and 06/01/2023, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Nanci Joan Howard, the Democrat registrar, is reported as being certified on 05/07/2019. 
Moreover, the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office lists her as being certified. 
However, FVF, Inc. has only received unofficial documentation regarding her 
certification. 

 Dawn Wilkes, the Republican Registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
on 01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Dawn Wilkes is not in compliance 
with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Dawn is 
reportedly enrolled in the applicable ROVAC Course to become certified. 

Education Hours 

 Nanci Joan Howard, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Dawn Wilkes, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Granby: 

ED-632 

 Granby completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/09/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Laura A. Wolfe, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/13/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Paul Willis, the Republican registrar, was certified on 09/19/2017 so he is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Laura A. Wolfe, the Democrat registrar, has completed nine hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Paul Willis, the Republican registrar, has completed fourteen hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Greenwich: 

ED-632 

 Greenwich completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/01/2024 and 06/01/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Mary Hegarty the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/29/2020 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Fred DeCaro III, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Mary Hegarty, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven-and-a-half in 2023 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Fred DeCaro III, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Griswold: 

ED-632 

 Griswold completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/30/2024 which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes. 
However, the canvassing document was not signed by Cynthia L. Martin, the Republican 
registrar; therefore, it is not yet an official document.  

Certification 

 Jennifer Gauthier, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore Ms. Gauthier is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Jennifer is reportedly 
enrolled in the applicable ROVAC Course to become certified. The Connecticut Secretary 
of the State’s Office reports Jennifer took office on 01/01/2021; therefore, there is 
evidence she ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. 

 Cynthia L. Martin, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/29/2023 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Griswold has not provided FVF, Inc. with Jennifer Gauthier’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Cynthia L. Martin, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Groton:  

 Groton has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Jeanne Rogers, the 

Democrat registrar, and Kristen Venditti, the Republican registrar, both have completed 
their certification in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Groton. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Groton for either 

registrar. 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 90 
 

Guilford: 

ED-632 

 Guilford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/02/2024 and 04/05/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Lisa Kops, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 09/01/2021 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Gloria Nemczuk, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/17/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Lisa Kops, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Gloria Nemczuk, the Republican registrar, has completed nine-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Haddam: 

ED-632 

 Haddam completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/17/2024 and 04/03/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Kate Wessling, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 10/18/2021 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Raymond Skarsten, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/06/2017 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Kate Wessling, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Raymond Skarsten, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Hamden: 

ED-632 

 Hamden has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Lushonda Howard, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Hamden has not presented the certification of Anthony Esposito the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 Lushonda Howard, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Hamden has not provided FVF, Inc. with Anthony Esposito’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Hampton:  

 Hampton has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both Sulema Perez, the 

Democrat registrar, and the Republican registrar Dayna McDermott-Arriola both began 
their term on 01/01/2023; accordingly, both registrars still have time to complete their 
certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Hampton. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Hampton for either 

registrar. 
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Hartford: 

ED-632 

 Hartford completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/03/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Giselle Feliciano the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Vanessa Garay-Jackson the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two 
years ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Giselle Feliciano, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Vanessa Garay-Jackson, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education 
hours until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took 
office.  
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Hartland: 

ED-632 

 Hartland completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/15/2024 and 05/29/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Matthew Sweet, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning his first term 
on 10/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Matthew is not in compliance with 
the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary 
of the state’s office notes that Matthew is not currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain certification. 

 Patricia Raskauskas the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/07/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Matthew Sweet, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Patricia Raskauskas, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Harwinton: 

ED-632 

 Harwinton completed its canvasing for 2024 between April, 2024 and 05/30/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Candice Crawford, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 12/04/2018 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Debbie Shea, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/04/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Harwinton has not provided FVF, Inc. with Candice Crawford’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Harwinton has not provided FVF, Inc. with Debbie Shea’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Hebron: 

ED-632 

 Hebron completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/02/2024 and 05/23/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Elizabeth Fitzgerald the, Democrat registrar, was certified on 02/28/2020 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 John ‘Jack’ Richmond the, Republican registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Herbon has not provided FVF, Inc. with Elizabeth Fitzgerald’s, the, Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Herbon has not provided FVF, Inc. with John ‘Jack’ Richmond’s, the Republican 
registrar, education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA 
request. 
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Kent: 

ED-632 

 Kent completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/08/2024 and 06/17/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Therese Duncan, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/16/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Sal Lilienthal, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/27/2022 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Therese Duncan, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Kent has not provided FVF, Inc. with Sal Lilienthal’s, the Republican registrar, education 
hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Killingly: 

ED-632 

 Killingly completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 07/03/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Janice Thurlow, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/17/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Killingly has not presented the certification of Pamela Greenhalgh, the Republican 
registrar, which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act 
Request. 

Education Hours 

 Killingly has not provided FVF, Inc. with Janice Thurlow’s, the Democrat registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 

 Killingly has not provided FVF, Inc. with Pamela Greenhalgh’s, the Republican registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
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Killingworth: 

ED-632 

 Killingworth completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/01/2024 and 05/01/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Nancy McCormick the Democrat registrar, was certified on 09/08/2024 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes for the 2024 election. 
However, the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office’s records show Nancy took 
office on 01/01/2020. Therefore, there is evidence that she ran the 2022, & 2023 elections 
in violation of state statutes. 

 Lauren Blaha, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/04/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Killingworth has not provided FVF, Inc. with Nancy McCormick’s, the Democrat 
registrar, certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA 
request. 

 Lauren Blaha, the Republican registrar, has completed seventeen hours in 2023 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Lebanon:  

 Lebanon has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Berkeley Nowosad is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 The Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office notes that the Republican registrar Mary-
Kimberly Latrobe began her term on 01/01/2023; accordingly, she still has time to obtain 
her certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Lebanon. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Lebanon for either 

registrar. 
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Ledyard:  

 Ledyard has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office the Democrat registrar Diana 

Mann and the Republican registrar Judith Johnson began their terms on 01/01/2023 and 
06/01/2024 respectively; accordingly, they both still have time to obtain their 
certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Ledyard. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Ledyard for either 

registrar. 
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Lisbon:  

ED-632 

 Lisbon completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/01/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Stephen Barrett, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Betsy Barrett, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
on 10/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Betsy is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The Connecticut 
Secretary of the State’s Office has no record that Betsy is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain her certification. 

Education Hours 

 Stephen Barrett, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Betsy Barrett, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Litchfield: 

ED-632 

 Litchfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/05/2024 and 05/05/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 James Duncan, the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Lynette Kyasky, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 James Duncan, the Republican registrar, began his term on 04/30/2024 and is not yet 
certified. Accordingly, he still has time to complete his education hours.   

 Lynette Kyasky, the Democrat registrar, began her term on 01/02/2024 and is not yet 
certified. Accordingly, she still has time to complete her education hours.   
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Lyme: 

ED-632 

 Lyme completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/03/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Dottie Wells, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Judith Davies, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/04/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Dottie Wells, the Democrat registrar, has completed seven hours in 2023. According to 
the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Dottie began her term on 06/01/2023 and 
is not yet certified, so she is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Judith Davies, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Madison: 

ED-632 

 Madison completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/03/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Jim Newton, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 02/03/2023 so he is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Ann Devine, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/29/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Jim Newton, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Ann Devine, the Republican registrar, has completed fourteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Manchester: 

ED-632 

 Manchester completed its canvasing for 2024 between April, 2024 and May, 2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 James Stevenson, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 05/17/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Timothy H. Becker, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 James Stevenson, the Democrat registrar, has completed twelve-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Timothy H. Becker, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Mansfield: 

ED-632 

 Mansfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/15/2024 and 04/24/2024 which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Anne Greineder, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/08/2020 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Vera Ward, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term more 
than two years ago; therefore, Vera is not in compliance with the relevant subsection of 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the Connecticut Secretary 
of the State’s Office, she is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course. Vera began her initial 
term on 01/01/2019; therefore, there is evidence she ran the 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections 
in violation of state statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Anne Greineder, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Vera Ward, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Marlborough: 

ED-632 

 Marlborough completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/03/2024 and 04/30/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Ann Kilby, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/17/2017 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Michele Kacy the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Ann Kilby, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Michele Kacy, the Republican registrar, has completed eight hours 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Meriden: 

ED-632 

 Meriden completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/08/2024 and 05/30/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Stacy Roy, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Suzanne Flynn, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/01/2021 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Stacy Roy, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Suzanne Flynn, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Middlebury:  

 Middlebury has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Francis Barton Jr. took office on 03/01/2024; therefore, he still has time to obtain his 
certification.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Nancy Robinson, the 
Republican registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc has not received any ED-632 report from the town of Middlebury 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours for either registrar from the town of 

Middlebury. 
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Middlefield:  

 Middlefield has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar Anne 

Malcolm and the Republican registrar Janine Skelps both took office on 01/01/2023; 
therefore, they still have time to obtain their certification.  

 FVF, Inc has not received any ED-632 report from the town of Middlefield. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours for either registrar from the town of 

Middlefield. 
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Middletown: 

ED-632 

 Middletown completed its canvasing for 2023 between 03/03/2023 and 04/30/2023, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Patricia Alston, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 George Souto, the Republican registrar, was certified on 01/03/2024 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Patricia Alston, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 George Souto, the Republican registrar, has completed fourteen hours in 2023 and is in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Milford: 

ED-632 

 Milford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024 which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Kerri T. Rowland the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Debra Fellenbaum, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Kerri T. Rowland, the Democrat registrar, has completed six hours in 2023 and is thus not 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Debra Fellenbaum, the Republican registrar, has completed five-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 
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Monroe:  

 Monroe has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Katherine Briggs is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 The Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office notes that the Republican registrar Debra 
Dutches took office on 06/1/2023; accordingly, Debra still has time to obtain her 
certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Monroe. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Monroe for either 

registrar. 
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Montville: 

ED-632 

 Montville completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/08/2024 and 07/03/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 According to the Montville Registrar’s Office, Mary Hillman, the Democrat registrar was 
appointed August, 2022, but is not certified; therefore, Mary is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Moreover, there 
is evidence Mary ran the 2024 election in violation of state statutes.  

 Jeffrey Rogers, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/08/2021 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Mary Hillman, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Jeffrey Rogers, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Morris:  

 Morris has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the secretary of the state’s office, Democrat registrar Larry Sweeney is not 

certified despite taking office on 01/01/2021; therefore, there is evidence that he ran the 
2023 election in violation of state statutes. The secretary of the state’s office notes that 
Larry is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain certification.  

 Maryann Petzold, the Republican registrar, is not certified. FVF, Inc. was unable to 
verify her start date; therefore, it is unclear if she still has time to obtain her certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Morris. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Morris for either 

registrar. 
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Naugatuck:  

 Naugatuck has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request, 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office both the Democrat registrar 

Louise Sheedy and the Republican registrar Matthew Katra are both certified in 
accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Naugatuck. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Naugatuck for either 

registrar. 
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New Britain: 

ED-632 

 New Britian completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/01/2024 and 05/30/2024, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Lucian J. Pawlak the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/29/2019 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Peter J. Gostin, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Lucian J. Pawlak, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Peter J. Gostin, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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New Canaan: 

ED-632 

 New Canaan completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/31/2024, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 New Canaan has not presented the certification of John A. Amarilios, the Democrat 
registrar, which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act 
Request. 

 Joan F. McLaughlin, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years 
ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 John A. Amarilios, the Republican registrar, has completed eight-and-a-half hours in 
2023 and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Joan F. McLaughlin, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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New Fairfield: 

ED-632 

 New Fairfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/06/2024 and May, 2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Elisa Beckett-Flores the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first 
term more than two years ago; therefore, Elisa is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the data 
from the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office she is currently enrolled in the 
relevant ROVAC course. Elisa was hired on 01/01/2021; therefore, there is evidence she 
ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. 

 Dan McDermott, the Republican registrar, was certified on 05/15/2020, so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Elisa Beckett-Flores, the Democrat registrar, has completed seven hours in 2023 and is 
thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Dan McDermott, the Republican registrar, claims to have completed eight hours in 2023. 
However, these hours are from an unofficial document and, thus, cannot be confirmed.   
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New Hartford: 

ED-632 

 New Hartford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 09/09/2024, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Saquana Seltzer, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Cathy Farmer-McCann, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two 
years ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Saquana Seltzer, the Democrat registrar, took office on 12/02/2023 and is not yet 
certified; therefore, she has time before she needs to obtain education hours.  

 Cathy Farmer-McCann, the Republican registrar, took office on 12/02/2023; therefore, 
she has time before she needs to obtain education hours.  
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New Haven:  

 New Haven has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Shannel Evans and the Republican registrar Marlene Napolitano are both certified in 
accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of New Haven. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of New Haven for either 

registrar. 
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New London: 

ED-632 

 New London completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/01/2024 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Richard L. Martin, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/28/2023 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Robert Pero, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Richard L. Martin the Democrat registrar, has completed ten hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Robert Pero, the Republican registrar, has completed six hours in 2023 and is thus not in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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New Milford:  

 New Milford has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar Chris 

Ludwig took office on 09/01/2023; therefore, he still has time to obtain his certification. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 

Sandro Carvalho is not certified despite taking office on 03/01/2022; therefore, he is not 
in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes The secretary of the 
state’s office notes that he is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain 
certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of New 
Milford. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of New Milford for either 
registrar. 
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Newington: 

ED-632 

 Newington has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Jenni Sehmi, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Theresa Avery, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Avery is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, she is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course. Also, the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office recorded Avery’s date of 
taking office as 10/01/2019; therefore, there is evidence that she ran the 2021, 2022, & 
2023 elections in violation of state statutes.   

Education Hours 

 Jenni Sehmi, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Newington has not provided FVF, Inc. with Theresa Avery’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Newtown: 

ED-632 

 Newtown completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/31/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Newtown has not presented the certification of LaReine Frampton the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Newtown has not presented the certification of Erica Canfield, the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 LaReine Frampton, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Erica Canfield, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Norfolk:  

 Norfolk has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Danese Perron and the Republican registrar Anthony Fellows are both not certified. 
Danese first took office in 2014; therefore, there is evidence that she ran the 2017 through 
2023 elections in violation of state statutes. Anthony Fellows first took office in January 
2020; therefore, there is evidence that he ran the 2022 & 2023 elections in violation of 
state statutes. The secretary of the state’s office notes that both registrars are enrolled in 
the relevant ROVAC course to obtain certification.  

 Norfolk has not provided FVF, Inc. with any ED-632 form.  
 Norfolk has not presented FVF, Inc. with any education hours for either registrar.  
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North Branford:  

 North Branford has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Marlene Esposito took office on 02/01/2018 but she is not certified; therefore, there is 
evidence she is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
Moreover, due to the date she took office and her reported lack of certification, there is 
evidence that she ran the 2020, 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes. 
The secretary of the state’s office notes Marlene is not enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain certification.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Lisa Fitch took office on 01/01/2019 but she is not certified; therefore, there is evidence 
she is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
Moreover, due to the date she took office and her reported lack of certification, there is 
evidence that she ran the 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes. The 
secretary of the state’s office notes Lisa is not enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to 
obtain certification.    

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of North 
Branford. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of North Branford for 
either registrar. 
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North Canaan: 

ED-632 

 North Canaan completed its canvasing for 2023 between 04/01/2023 and 11/10/2023, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Patricia Keilty, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Patricia is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Patricia is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course. Patricia’s date of taking office is listed as 01/01/2017; therefore, there is evidence 
she ran the 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes. 

 Rosemary Keilty, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 North Canaan has not provided FVF, Inc. with Patricia Keilty’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Rosemary Keilty, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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North Haven:  

 North Haven has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

James Carew and the Republican registrar Jennifer Massini-Vanacore Republican 
registrar are not certified; therefore, they are currently not in compliance with Title 9, § 
9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary of state lists James and Jennifer’s 
start dates as July, 2021 and February, 2022 respectively. Therefore there is evidence 
James ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of North 
Haven. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of North Haven for either 
registrar. 

 Jennifer Massini-Vanacore, the Republican registrar, claims to be certified. However, 
despite numerous requests from FVF, Inc. to obtain supporting documentation to verify 
this claim, such documentation has not been provided. 
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North Stonington:  

ED-632 

 North Stonington completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 08/31/2024 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Connie Berardi, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 05/27/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Emily Lewis, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Connie Berardi, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Emily Lewis, the Republican registrar, has completed sixteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Norwalk 

ED-632 

 Norwalk completed its canvasing for 2024 in April 2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Norwalk has not presented the certification of Stuart Wells III, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Brian Smith the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning his first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Brian is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office Brian first took office on 01/01/2021; 
therefore, there is evidence that he ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. The 
secretary of the state’s office asserts that Brian is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course 
to obtain certification.   

Education Hours 

 Stuart Wells III, the Democrat registrar, has completed fourteen hours in 2023 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Brian Smith, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Norwich: 

ED-632 

 Norwich completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/18/2024 and 04/30/2024 which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Mary Larkin, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 03/06/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Dianne Slopak, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Mary Larkin, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Dianne Slopak, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Old Lyme:  

ED-632: 

 Old Lyme completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/03/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification: 

 According to the secretary of the state’s office, the Democrat registrar Jennifer Datum 
took office on 12/01/2022; accordingly, she still has time to obtain her certification.  

 According to the secretary of the state’s office, the Republican registrar Catherine Carter 
took office on 01/01/2017 but she is still not certified; therefore, there is evidence she is 
not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Moreover, due 
to the date she took office and her lack of certification, there is evidence Catherine ran the 
2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes. The secretary of 
the state’s office notes that Catherine is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain 
certification.  

Education Hours: 

 Jenifer, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Old Lyme has not presented the education hours of Catherine Carter, the Republican 
registrar. 
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Old Saybrook: 

ED-632 

 Old Saybrook completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/06/2024 and 02/28/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Joan Strickland, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/29/2019 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Joan Broadhurst, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Joan Strickland, the Democrat registrar, has completed no hours in 2023 and is thus not in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Joan Broadhurst, the Republican registrar, has completed no hours in 2023 and is thus not 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Orange: 

ED-632 

 Orange completed its canvasing for 2024 on 05/01/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Janice M. Casey, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
on 11/01/2014 more than two years ago; therefore, Janice is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Based on the 
hiring date and lack of certification listed by the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s 
Office, there is evidence that Janice ran the 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, & 2023 
elections in violation of state statutes. According to the secretary of the state’s office, 
Janice is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain certification.  

 Valerie Spinaci, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/14/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Janice M. Casey, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Valerie Spinaci, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Oxford: 

ED-632 

 Oxford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/04/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Ellen Fox, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/22/2023 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Linda Crowe, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Ellen Fox, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Linda Crowe, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Plainfield:  

 Plainfield is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Roz Chviek, the Democrat 

registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, she still has time to obtain her 
certification.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Sonia S. Chapman, the 
Republican registrar, is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Plainfield. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Plainfield for either 

registrar. 
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Plainville: 

ED-632 

 Plainville has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Susan Abram, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Beth D. Gasparini, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Plainville has not provided FVF, Inc. with Susan Abram’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Plainville has not provided FVF, Inc. with Beth D. Gasparini’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request.  
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Plymouth:  

ED-632 

 Plymouth completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/28/2024 and 04/28/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Barbara Galvin, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Barbara is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. FVF, Inc. has received an 
unofficial letter from Barbara claiming she resigned on 09/03/2024; however, due to the 
unofficial nature of this letter FVF, Inc. could not confirm the resignation.  

 Debra Brown, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Debra is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office Debra took office on 02/01/2020; therefore, 
there is evidence that she ran the 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Plymouth has not provided FVF, Inc. with Barbara Galvins’, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Plymouth has not provided FVF, Inc. with Debra Brown, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Pomfret: 

ED-632 

 Pomfret completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/28/2024 and 05/14/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 William Anderson, the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 John Charest, the Republican registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat and 
Republican Registrar, William Anderson & John Charest, began their term on 07/01/2024 
and are not yet certified; therefore, their required hours are not yet due.   
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Portland: 

ED-632 

 Portland completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/15/2024 and 05/01/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Maureen O’Doherty, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years 
ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Pauline Newman, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Maureen O’Doherty, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Pauline Newman, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Preston:  

 Preston has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Laurie Castronova and the Republican registrar Charles Raymond took office on 
02/01/2024 and 01/01/2023 respectively; therefore, they both have time to complete their 
certifications.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Preston. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Preston for either 

registrar. 
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Prospect: 

ED-632 

 Prospect completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/30/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Katie Blinstrubas, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Marianne Byrne, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Katie Blinstrubas, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Marianne Byrne, the Republican registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Putnam:  

ED-632 

 Putnam completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/24/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Patricia Fondelheit, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/13/2024, so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Kimberly Simmons is not certified. It is unclear when the Republican registrar Kimberly 
Simmons first took office; therefore, it is not possible to verify if she is still in 
compliance with the relevant section of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours  

 Putnam has not provided FVF, Inc. with Patricia Fondelheit, the Democrat registrar, and 
Kimberly Simmons’, the Republican registrar, education hours which means it is not in 
compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request.  
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Redding: 

ED-632 

 Redding completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/03/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Lisa Bartro, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Michele Meschi, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Michele Meschi is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The Connecticut 
Secretary of the State’s Office asserts that Michele took office on 01/01/2021; therefore, 
there is evidence she ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. The secretary of 
the state’s office has a record that Michele has enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to 
obtain certification.  

Education Hours 

 Lisa Bartro, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Michele Meschi, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Ridgefield: 

ED-632 

 Ridgefield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/10/2024 and 07/10/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. Moreover, the document presented to FVF, Inc. is not 
official since it is signed by only the Republican registrar.  

Certification 

 Ridgefield has not presented the certification of Cindy Bruno, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Ridgefield has not presented the certification of Wayne Floegel, the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 Ridgefield has not provided FVF, Inc. with Cindy Bruno’s, the Democrat registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 

 Wayne Floegel, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes 
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Rocky Hill:  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of State, the Democrat registrar Phillip Theroux 
is not certified despite taking office on 02/01/2022; therefore, there is evidence he is not 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary of the 
state’s office notes that Phillip is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain 
certification.  

 Tom Pugliese, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/13/2021 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Rocky Hill completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/04/2024 and 04/30/2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

 Tom Pugliese the Republican registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Roxbury: 

ED-632 

 Roxbury completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/03/2024 and 04/21/2023, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 David Miller, the Democrat registrar, is not certified. It is unclear when David first took 
office; therefore, FVF, Inc. was unable to determine if he is in compliance with Title 9, § 
9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Roxbury has not presented the certification of Laura Miller, the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 Roxbury has not provided FVF, Inc. with David Miller’s, the Democrat registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Laura Miller, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Salem: 

ED-632 

 Salem has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Betsy Butts, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Athena Sartori, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Betsy Butts, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes.  

 Athena Sartori, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  
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Salisbury: 

ED-632 

 Salisbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 05/01/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Jennifer Law, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/20/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Maureen Dell, the Republican registrar, was certified on 02/25/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Salisbury has not provided FVF, Inc. with Jennifer Law’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Salisbury has not provided FVF, Inc. with Maureen Dell’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Scotland:  

 Scotland has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Wendy O’Connor is not certified despite taking office on 01/01/2017; therefore, she is 
not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. Moreover, due 
to her date taking office and her lack of certification, there is evidence that Wendy ran the 
2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, & 2023 elections in violation of state statutes.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Melody C. Savino, the 
Republican registrar, took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, she still has time to complete 
her certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Scotland. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Scotland for either 

registrar. 
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Seymour:  

ED-632 

 Seymour completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 John Stelma, the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Seymour has not presented the certification of Elise Wood, the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours  

 Seymour has not provided FVF, Inc. with John Stelma’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Seymour has not provided FVF, Inc. with Elise Wood’s, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Sharon: 

ED-632 

 Sharon completed its canvasing for 2024 between 03/27/2024 and 05/15/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Marel Rodgers, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 10/03/2019 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Barabara Coords, the Republican registrar, was certified on 10/03/2019 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 Sharon has not provided FVF, Inc. with Marcel Rodgers’, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Sharon has not provided FVF, Inc. with Barabra Coords’, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
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Shelton:  

 Shelton has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Janet Sabovik and the Republican registrar Peter Pavone are certified in accordance with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Shelton. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Shelton for either 

registrar. 
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Sherman: 

ED-632 

 Sherman completed its canvassing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Sara Laughlin, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Barbara Hoag, the Republican registrar, was certified on 11/27/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Sara Laughlin, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Barbara Hoag, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Simsbury: 

ED-632 

 Simsbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/03/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Simsbury has not presented the certification of Karen Cortes, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Susan Salina, the Republican registrar, was certified on 11/22/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 Karen Cortes, the Democrat registrar, has completed six-and-a-half hours in 2023 and is 
thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Susan Salina, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Sommers: 

ED-632 

 Sommers completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/25/2024 and 05/25/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Gloriajean Sheiber, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 David McCaffrey, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Gloriajean Sheiber, the Democrat registrar, has completed nine hours in 2023 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Sommers has not provided FVF, Inc. with David McCaffrey’s, the Republican registrar, 
official education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA 
request. 
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South Windsor:  

ED-632 

 South Windsor has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in 
compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Sue Larsen, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 05/17/2024 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Christy Shaher took office on 06/01/2024; therefore, she still has time to obtain her 
certification. 

Education Hours  

 Sue Larsen, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Christy Shaher, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Southbury: 

ED-632 

 Southbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/24/2024 and 05/24/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Marie Greene, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 11/19/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Joseph Abruzzi, the Republican registrar, was certified on 02/27/2020 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Marie Greene, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Joseph Abruzzi, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Southington: 

ED-632 

 Southington completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 06/30/2024, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Elaine D. Bedard, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 August A. Palmer III, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
 

Education Hours 

 Elaine D. Bedard, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 August A. Palmer III the Republican registrar, has completed twelve-and-a-half hours in 
2024 and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 
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Sprague: 

ED-632 

 Sprague completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 06/01/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Jonni Illinger, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Barbara Richardson-Crouch, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/31/2018 so she 
is compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Jonni Illinger, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Barbara Richardson-Crouch, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 
2023and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 164 
 

Stafford: 

ED-632 

 Stafford has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Sue Armstrong, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/13/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Ellie Canestrari, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/13/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Sue Armstrong, the Democrat registrar, has completed eighteen-and-a-half hours in 2024 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Ellie Canestrari, the Republican registrar, has eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 165 
 

Stamford: 

ED-632 

 Stamford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/03/2024 and 05/30/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Stamford has not presented the certification of Ron Mallory, the Democrat registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

 Stamford has not presented the certification of Lucy Corelli, the Republican registrar, 
which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 Ron Mallory, the Democrat registrar, has completed sixteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Lucy Corelli, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 166 
 

Sterling:  

 Sterling has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Cathy Levine and the Republican registrar Tammy Etheridge took office 03/01/2024 and 
01/01/2023 respectively; therefore, both registrars still have time to obtain their 
certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Sterling. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Sterling for either 

registrar. 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 167 
 

Stonington:  

ED-632 

 Stonington completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/04/2024 and 04/20/2024 which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 
Elissa Bass and the Republican registrar Margaret Roberts took office on 01/01/2023; 
therefore, they both still have time to obtain their certification.  

Education Hours  

 Elissa Bass, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Margaret Roberts, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

  



FVF, Inc. 168 
 

Stratford:  

ED-632 

 Stratford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/04/2024 and 04/30/2024 which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 No record 

Education Hours 

 James Simon, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Louis DeCilio, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 

 

 

  



FVF, Inc. 169 
 

Suffield:  

ED-632 

 Suffield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/03/2024 and 06/01/2024, which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Darlene F. Burrell, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/17/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Laura Brady, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/01/2024 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Darlene F. Burrell, the Democrat registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Laura Brady, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 170 
 

Thomaston: 

ED-632 

 Thomaston completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Joyce Pichette, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/23/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Lydia Kalat, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term on 
01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Lydia is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The Connecticut 
Secretary of the State’s Office asserts Lydia is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to 
obtain certification. 

Education Hours 

 Thomaston has not provided FVF, Inc. with Joyce Pichette’s, the Democrat registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Thomaston has not provided FVF, Inc. with Lydia Kalat’s, the Republican registrar, 
certification hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

  



FVF, Inc. 171 
 

Thompson:  

ED-632 

 Thompson has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Audrey Witkowski, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 10/29/2019 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Francis McGarry, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/04/2018 so he is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Audrey Witkowski, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Francis McGarry, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 172 
 

Tolland:  

ED-632 

 Tolland completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/23/2024 and 05/30/2024 which is 
after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Mike Wyman, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

 Leonard Bach, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/10/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 Mike Wyman, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes 

 Leonard Bach, the Republican registrar, has completed seven hours in 2023 and is thus 
not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes 

  



FVF, Inc. 173 
 

Torrington: 

ED-632 

 Torrington completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/03/2023 and 04/03/2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Jacque Williams, the Democrat registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Fred Jury, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning his first term 
01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Fred is not in compliance with the 
relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Fred is currently enrolled in the relevant 
ROVAC course to obtain his certification. 

Education Hours 

 Jacque Williams, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of his certification within two years of when he first took office.  

 Torrington has not sent Fred Jury’s, the Republican registrar, education hours which 
means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

  



FVF, Inc. 174 
 

Trumbull:  

 Trumbull has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Jean Rabinow, the 

Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term on 01/01/2021; 
therefore, she is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 
Due to the combination of her lack of certification and the date she took office, there is 
evidence Jean ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. The secretary of the 
state’s office notes that Jean is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain 
certification. 

  According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Tracy Vonick took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, she still has time to obtain her 
certification.  

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Trumbull. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Trumbull for either 

registrar. 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 175 
 

Union: 

ED-632: 

 Union has not completed an ED-632 form meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 
9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Union does not currently have a Democrat registrar. 
 Erick Ponkala, the Republican registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 

accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Erick Ponkala, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of his certification within two years of when he first took office.  

  



FVF, Inc. 176 
 

Vernon: 

ED-632 

 Vernon has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Christopher Prue, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Vernon has not presented the certification of Lisa Moody, the Republican registrar, which 
means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act Request. 

Education Hours 

 Christopher Prue, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Lisa Moody, the Republican registrar, has completed eight hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 177 
 

Voluntown: 

ED-632 

 Voluntown completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/02/2024 and 05/31/2024, which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Joyce Melgey, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 07/04/2021 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Belinda Wiese, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/14/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Joyce Melgey, the Democrat registrar, has completed sixteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Belinda Wise, the Republican registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 178 
 

Wallingford:  

 Wallingford has not complied with FVF, Inc’s FOIA request. 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Thomas Wolfer took office on 01/01/2023; therefore, he still has time to obtain his 
certification.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Joan Ives-Parisi is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Wallingford. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Wallingford for either 

registrar. 
 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 179 
 

Warren:  

 Warren has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Jon Garvey and the Republican registrar Rick Valine are both certified in accordance with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Warren. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Warren for either 

registrar. 
 

 

  



FVF, Inc. 180 
 

Washington: 

ED-632 

 Washington completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/23/2024 and 05/23/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Denise Arturi, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first term 
more than two years ago; therefore, Denise is not in compliance with the relevant 
subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. According to the 
Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Denise took office on 01/01/2021; therefore, 
there is evidence she ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes. The secretary of 
the state’s office’s records show Denise is currently enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain her certification. 

 Lois Pinney, the Republican registrar, was certified on 05/03/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 Washington has not provided FVF, Inc. Denise Arturi’s, the Democrat registrar, education 
hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Lois Pinney, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2023 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 181 
 

Waterbury: 

ED-632 

 Waterbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/23/2024 and 04/03/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Terese Bengal, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/25/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Alexandra Desjardins, the Republican registrar, began her initial term less than two years 
ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Terese Bengal, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Alexandra Desjardins, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 182 
 

Waterford:  

ED-632 

 Waterford completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/31/2023 and 04/30/2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Bigi Ebbin, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Patti Waters, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Bigi Ebbin, the Democrat registrar, has completed nine-and-a-half hours in 2023 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Patti Waters, the Republican registrar, has completed ten-and-a-half hours in 2023 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 183 
 

Watertown: 

ED-632 

 Watertown completed its canvasing for 2024 on April 2, 2024, which is before the 
deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut 
General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Laurine Gambardella, the Democrat registrar, is not certified despite beginning her first 
term on 05/01/2022, which is more than two years ago; therefore, Laurine is not in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, Laurine is enrolled 
in the relevant ROVAC course to obtain her certification. 

 Christine Shields, the Republican registrar, was certified on 03/11/2024 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes 

Education Hours 

 Laurine Gambardella, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Christine Shields, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes.   



FVF, Inc. 184 
 

West Hartford: 

ED-632 

 West Hartford completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/20/2024 and 04/30/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Elizabeth Rousseau, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/20/2023 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Elizabeth Kyle, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/17/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Elizabeth Rousseau, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Elizabeth Kyle, the Republican registrar, has completed three hours in 2023 and is thus 
not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 185 
 

West Haven: 

ED-632 

 West Haven completed its canvasing for 2024 between 02/07/2024 and 05/09/2024, 
which is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Sherri Lepper, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 12/01/2018 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Jo Ann Callegari, the Republican registrar, was certified on 04/05/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Sherri Lepper, the Democrat registrar, has completed four hours in 2023 and is thus not in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Jo Ann Callegari, the Republican registrar, has completed four-and-a-half hours in 2023 
and is thus not in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 186 
 

Westbrook:  

 Westbrook has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

James Crawford and the Republican registrar Teresa E. Alaimo took office on 01/01/2022 
but are not certified; therefore, there is evidence that both James and Teresa are not in 
compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. The secretary of the 
state’s office notes that neither James nor Teresa is enrolled in the relevant ROVAC 
course to obtain certification. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Westbrook. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Westbrook for either 

registrar. 
 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 187 
 

Weston:  

ED-632 

 Weston has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in compliance 
with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Darcy Barrera-Hawes, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/25/2022 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Tammy Roberts, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/06/2018 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Weston has not provided FVF, Inc. with Darcy Barrera-Haws & Tammy Robert’s 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 



FVF, Inc. 188 
 

Westport: 

ED-632 

 Westport completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/15/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification  

 Deborah Greenberg, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 05/10/2021 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Maria Signore, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/28/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Deborah Greenberg, the Democrat registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Maria Signore, the Republican registrar, has completed fifteen-and-a-half in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes.  

  



FVF, Inc. 189 
 

Wethersfield: 

ED-632 

 Wethersfield completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/06/2024 and 04/30/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Maria Susanin, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/30/2023 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Wethersfield has not presented the certification of Carol Garvey-Hurley, the Republican 
registrar, which means it is not compliant with FVF, Inc.’s Freedom of Information Act 
Request. 

Education Hours 

 Maria Susanin, the Democrat registrar, has completed ten-and-a-half hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Carol Garvey-Hurley, the Republican registrar, has completed ten-and-a-half hours in 
2023 and is thus in compliance with relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 190 
 

Willington:  

 Willington has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, both the Democrat registrar 

Christine Psathas and the Republican registrar Suzanne Chapman are both certified in 
accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Willington. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Willington for either 

registrar. 
 
 

  



FVF, Inc. 191 
 

Wilton: 

ED-632 

 Wilton completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/04/2024 and 04/30/2024, which is 
before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Karen Birck, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 05/07/2019 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Annalisa Stravato, the Republican registrar, was certified on 05/07/2019 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours  

 Karen Birck, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Annalisa Stravato, the Republican registrar, has completed seventeen hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 192 
 

Winchester: 

ED-632 

 Winchester completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 06/01/2024 which 
is after the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Barbara Braunstein, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Deborah Jones, the Republican registrar, was certified on 06/08/2017 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Winchester has not provided FVF, Inc. with Barbara Braunstein’s, the Democrat registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

 Winchester has not provided FVF, Inc. with Deborah Jones’, the Republican registrar, 
education hours which means it is not in compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 



FVF, Inc. 193 
 

Windham: 

ED-632 

 Windham completed its canvasing for 2023 between 01/26/2023 and April, 2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Luis Rodriguez, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/17/2023 so he is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Kimberly Desaulniers, the Republican registrar, was certified on 09/10/2024, so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Luis Rodriguez, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Kimberly Desaulniers, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

  



FVF, Inc. 194 
 

Windsor: 

ED-632 

 Windsor completed its canvasing for 2024 on 04/03/2024, which is before the deadline of 
May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Anita Mips, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/29/2019 so she is compliant with 
Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Victoria Virgo-Christie, the Republican registrar, is not certified despite beginning her 
first term on 01/01/2022, more than two years ago; therefore, Victoria is not in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Anita Mips, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Victoria Virgo-Christie, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and 
is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 
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Windsor Locks: 

ED-632 

 Windsor Locks has not sent FVF, Inc. any canvassing report; therefore, it is not in 
compliance with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request. 

Certification 

 Suzanne O’Brien, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years ago 
and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Jenifer Juszczynski, the Republican registrar, was certified on 07/25/2022 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Suzanne O’Brien, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours until 
the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 Jenifer Juszczynski, the Republican registrar, has completed eighteen-and-a-half hours in 
2024 and is thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of 
Connecticut General Statutes. 
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Wolcott:  

 Wolcott has not complied with FVF, Inc.’s FOIA request 
 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Democrat registrar 

Anthony Gugliotti took office on 08/01/2021 but is not certified; therefore, there is 
evidence that Anthony is not in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. Moreover, due to the date Anthony took office and his lack of certification, there 
is evidence that he ran the 2023 election in violation of state statutes.  

 According to the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s Office, the Republican registrar 
Patricia Najarian is certified in accordance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 FVF, Inc. has not received any canvassing report (ED-632) from the town of Wolcott. 
 FVF, Inc. has not received any education hours from the town of Wolcott for either 

registrar. 
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Woodbridge: 

ED-632 

 Woodbridge completed its canvasing for 2024 between 01/02/2024 and 04/30/2024, 
which is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 
of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Certification 

 Pennell Hamilton, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 01/02/2023 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Anna Dickerson, the Republican registrar, was certified on 12/06/2017 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Pennell Hamilton, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 Anna Dickerson, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven in 2024 and is thus in 
compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Woodbury: 

ED-632 

 Woodbury completed its canvasing for 2024 between 04/16/2024 and 04/25/2024, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Rosalie Manzi-Platt, the Democrat registrar, was certified on 08/08/2022 so she is 
compliant with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

 Lisa Amatruda, the Republican registrar, was certified on 08/08/2022 so she is compliant 
with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Rosalie Manzi-Platt, the Democrat registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is 
thus in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut 
General Statutes. 

 Lisa Amatruda, the Republican registrar, has completed eleven hours in 2024 and is thus 
in compliance with the relevant subsection of Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 
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Woodstock: 

ED-632 

 Woodstock completed its canvasing for 2023 between 02/27/2023 and 04/24/2023, which 
is before the deadline of May 1st, meaning it is in compliance with Title 9, § 9-32 of 
Connecticut General Statutes.  

Certification 

 Jessica Weaver-Boose, the Democrat registrar, began her initial term less than two years 
ago and accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General 
Statutes. 

 John Firneno, the Republican registrar, began his initial term less than two years ago and 
accordingly is still in compliance with Title 9, § 9-192a of Connecticut General Statutes. 

Education Hours 

 Jessica Weaver-Boose, the Democrat registrar, is not required to receive education hours 
until the completion of her certification within two years of when she first took office.  

 John Firneno, the Republican registrar, is not required to receive education hours until the 
completion of his certification within two years of when he first took office.  

 


